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PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀ¢AzÀ ¥ÀqÉ¢gÀÄªÀ (DzsÁgÀgÀ»vÀ
(G É̄èÃR ¸ÀASÉå:21.12(©) -- --
PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀzÀ gÉÃµÉä E¯ÁSÉ¬ÄAzÀ
(SÁwæ¬Ä®èzÀ) (G É̄èÃR ¸ÀASÉå:21:12¹) -- --

-- --



























PÀ£ÁðlPÀ gÉÃµÉä ªÀiÁgÁl ªÀÄAqÀ½AiÀÄÄ ¤ªÀð»¸ÀÄwÛzÉ.
¥Àæ̧ ÀÄÛvÀ ¤ÃqÀ̈ ÉÃPÁzÀ ̧ Ë® s̈ÀåzÀ ªÉÆvÀÛªÀ£ÀÄß PÉÆæÃrüÃPÀÈvÀ ªÀåªÀ̧ ÉÜAiÀÄ DzsÁgÀzÀ ªÉÄÃ É̄ ¥ÀÆwðAiÀiÁV

2018-19
ºÉÆ¸À «ªÉÄ

501006611

20,131.00

(ªÉÆvÀÛ gÀÆ UÀ¼À°è)

 (2006-08) C°ÖªÉÄÃmï

1% EAzÀ 3% ªÀAiÀÄ¹ì£À ªÉÄÃ¯É

7.25% ¥Àæw ªÀµÀðPÉÌ





ÃrzÀÝ gÀÆ. 25 PÉÆÃn UÁågÉAn «ÄwUÉ ºÀtPÁ¸ÀÄ ªÀµÀð 2012-13 gÀ°è ±ÉÃ 1 gÀAvÉ
UÁågÉAn PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£ï É̄PÁÌZÁgÀ ªÀiÁqÀ̄ ÁVzÀÄÝ ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj UÁågÉAn PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£ï gÀÆ. 13,62,571/-
C£ÀÄß 2013-14 ¸Á°£À ¯Á¨sÀ ªÀÄvÀÄÛ £ÀµÀÖzÀ vÀBSÉÛAiÀÄ°è vÉÆÃj¸À̄ ÁVzÀÄÝ, UÁågÉAn PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£ï
ºÉZÀÄÑªÀj ºÀtªÀ£ÀÄß ̧ ÀPÁðgÀPÉÌ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀ ¥ÁªÀw¹zÀ ºÁUÉ vÉÆÃj¹, £Á£ï PÀgÉAmï D¹ÛAiÀÄ£ÁßV

     ¸ÀPÁðgÀPÉÌ ºÀtPÁ¸ÀÄ ªÀµÀð ºÀt 2013-14 (gÀÆ. 1,18,898), 2014-15 (gÀÆ. 3,74,024) &
2015-16 (gÀÆ. 40,129) PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ¸ÀPÁðgÀPÉ Ì ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀ UÁågÉAn PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£ï MlÄÖ
(gÀÆ. 5,33,051) ºÉÆAzÁtÂPÉ ªÀiÁqÀ̄ ÁVzÉ. PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ̧ ÀPÁðgÀPÉÌ ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀ UÁågÉAn PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£ï

¸ÀPÁðgÀPÉÌ ¥ÁªÀw ªÀiÁqÀ̈ ÉÃPÁVgÀÄªÀ UÁågÉAn PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£ï 2019-20£ÉÃ ¸Á°UÉ ºÀt gÀÆ.E®è
(»A¢£À ªÀµÀð gÀÆ. E®è ) C£ÀÄß ªÀÄÄAUÀqÀ UÁågÉAn PÀ«ÄÃµÀ£ï PÀ£ÁðlPÀ ̧ ÀPÁðgÀPÉÌ ºÉÆAzÁtÂPÉ

PÀA¥À¤AiÀÄ°è ªÉÊ«zsÀå s̈ÁUÀªÁgÀÄ ZÀlÄªÀnPÉUÀ¼ÀÄ E®è¢gÀÄªÀÅzÀjAzÀ s̈ÁUÁªÁgÀÄ ªÀgÀ¢

ªÀÄÆ® ªÀÄvÀÄÛ ¤ÃgÁzÀ ¥Àæw µÉÃj£À DzÁAiÀÄªÀ£ÀÄß CPËAnAUï ¸ÁÖAqÀgïØ 20 gÀ ¥ÀæPÁgÀ
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 29-12-2020

1. Smt. Savitha Vishwanath Amarshetty — Chairman
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd., Bangalore.

2. Sri Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS — Director
Secretary to Government
Horticulture & Sericulture Department
M.S. Building, Bangalore.

3. Sri L. Chandrshekara Nayak, IAS — Director
Deputy Secretary to Government-III

    Finance Department, Vidhana Soudha     
Bangalore.

                  
4. Sri Upendra Pratap Singh, IFS                                 —   Director

Commissioner for Textile Development  &
Director of Handloom & Textile, Textile Dept.,
Shubodaya Complex, Railway Parallel Road
Kumar Park West, Bangalore.

5. Smt. C.P Shailaja, IAS — Managing Director
Commissioner for Sericulture Development            &
& Director of Sericulture and Managing Director Director
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd.,
Bangalore.

6. Sri V. Raju — Director
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd.,

   Bangalore.

7. Sri Manjunath. B. — Director
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd.,
Bangalore.

8. Sri Thimmaiah, M.M — Director
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd.,
Bangalore.
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BRANCHES Phone
No. (STD)

1. Purchase Section (080) 2222 0410

2. Quality Control Unit (080) 2221 0314

3. Central Stores (080) 2221 6316

4. Assistant Manager (Marketing) (080) 2221 6129

5. Assistant Manager (Pur) (080) 2222 0410

PURCHASE BRANCHES :-

6. Silk Exchange Building
Choultry Street No. 26/555, Agrahara Layout (080) 2727 4174
Ramanagaram - 571 511 Mob : 98805 22273

7. Govt. Model Grainage Building
Chintamani Road
Siddlaghatta - 562 105
Chickballapura District Mob : 96326 72772

8. Silk Farm Compound
Deputy Directors Office - Sericulture
Near Railway Station
Kolar - 563 101 Mob : 99804 00481

9. Behind O/O Dy. Dir of Sericulture
B.R. Hills Road
Chamarajanagar - 571 313 Mob : 99721 16770

10. Purchase / Sales
Silk Exchange Building
Badami Road, Badami Taluk
GuledaGudda - 587 203
Bagalkot District Mob : 94493 75922

KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING BOARD LTD.,
(Government of Karnataka Enterprise)

REGISTERED OFFICE :
1st Floor, Hamid Shah Complex, Cubbonpet Main Road, Bengaluru - 560 002

  Phone : 2221 6129,  4147 5076, 2312 0154/55
POST BOX :6781 e-mail : ksmblt@gmail.com

mailto:ksmblt@gmail.com
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BRANCHES Phone
No. (STD)

11. Office of Asst. Director of Sericulture
Govt Cocoon Market, Dept. of Sericulture
Chickballapura - 562 101 Mob : 96326 72772

TWISTING UNITS :

12. Silk Twisting Branch (080) 2221 0314

Hamid Shah Complex
Cubbonpet Main Road
Bengaluru - 560 002

13. Silk Twisting Branch
Office of Asst. Director of Sericulture
Byjapur, Magadi (080) 2774 6275
Magadi - 562 120 Mob : 99726 30709
Ramanagaram District

14. Silk Twisting Branch
Sericulture Dept. Guest House Building
Civil Court Backside
Attebele Main Road
Anekal - 562 106. Mob : 88840 90026

KARNATAKA SALES BRANCHES

15. Bengaluru Sales Branch
Hamid Shah Resham Mahal
Cubbonpet Main Road
Bengaluru - 560 002 (080) 2221 0314

16. Office of Asst. Director of Sericulture
Badami Road, Manjunathanagar
Gadag-Betageri - 582 102
Gadag District Mob. : 94493 75922

17. Purchase/Sales/Twisting Branch
Silk Exchange Building
Sri Devala Maharshi Circle, Mysore Road
Kollegal - 571 440.
Chamarajanagar District Mob : 99458 10644
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BRANCHES Phone
No. (STD)

18. Ilakal Nekarara Utpadaka Sahakara
Sangha Building, Ward No. 6
ILAKAL - 587 125
Bagalkot District Mob : 94493 75922

19. Office of Asst. Director of Sericulture
Kurubarahalli, Kodigehalli Post
Doddaballapura - 561 203
Bengaluru Rural District Mob. : 95133 56366

TAMIL NADU SALES BRANCHES

20. No. 119, Muniswamy Mudaliar Avenue
Kancheepuram - 631 501 (044) 2722 2006
Kancheepuram District Mob. : 81211 81189

21. No. 34, J.P. Kovil
West Street (0435) 243 1988
Kumbakonam - 612 001 Mob. : 81059 49669

22. 182 & 184, Narasingapuram Street
Gugai (0427) 222 4677
Salem - 636 006 Mob. : 81059 49669

ANDHRA PRADESH SALES BRANCH

23. 17/152, Railway Station Road
Dharmavarm - 515 671
Ananthpur District Mob : 99167 40881

TELANGANA SALES BRANCH

24. No. 5-5, 5th Main
Bhoodan Pochampally
Pochampally - 508 284 (08685) 223 327
Bhongir District Mob : 91824 04874
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BANKERS : 1. Canara Bank, Town Hall Branch, Bengaluru

2. State Bank of India, Mysore Bank Circle Branch
Bengaluru

3. State Bank of India, J.C. Road Branch, Bengaluru

STATUTORY AUDITORS : M/s Nagarajan & Co

Chartered Accountants

No. 10, Trust Complex, 3rd Floor

DVG Road, Basavanagudi, Bengaluru - 560 004

Ph No. : 080 - 2661 9060

E-mail : nagarajan.co@gmail.com

INTERNAL AUDITORS : Jagadesh B.M.

Chartered Accountants

Partner, JCN & Associates

No.18/A, 1st Floor, 174/40

Lucky Paradise, 8th "F" Main, 22nd Cross

Jaynagar 3rd Block, Bengaluru - 560 011

Mobile No. : 99866 37207

E-mail : jagadesh.ca@gmail.com

//http://jcn.co.in

mailto:nagarajan.co@gmail.com
mailto:jagadesh.ca@gmail.com
http://jcn.co.in
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KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING BOARD LTD.
(Government of Karnataka Enterprise)

CIN : U17122KA1976SGC003650
Regd. Office : 1st Floor, Hamid Shah Complex

Cubbonpet Main Road, Bengaluru - 560 002

MEETING NOTICE
To,
Members,

NOTICE is hereby given that the 41st Annual General Meeting of the members of

Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd., will be held on 29th December 2020 at
11.00 am at the Office of the Chairman, Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd., Reshame
Bhavan, Okalipuram, Bengaluru to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with
Reports of the Directors, Auditors thereon alongwith the comments of

the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereto.

2. To fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-2021.

By Order of the Board of Directors
Sd/-

Place : Bengaluru Sd/-
Date : 24-12-2020 Company Secretary

NOTE :
1. A  member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint

a proxy to attend  and vote instead of  himself  and the proxy need not be
a member of the Company

2. The Comptroller and Auditor General of India has appointed  M/s
Nagarajan & Co., Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-21 under Section
139 of the Companies Act. Their remuneration has to be fixed at Annual
General Meeting.
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DIRECTORS'  REPORT

To,

THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING BOARD LTD.,
1st Floor
Hamid Shah Complex
Cubbonpet Main Road

Bengaluru - 560 002

Your Directors present the 41st Annual Report of the Company together with

the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020 and Profit and Loss Account

for the year ended on that date along with the Comments of the Comptroller and

Auditor General of India as required under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Companies

Act -2013.

The Board is primarily discharging the function of Price Stabilization of silk

yarn which is generally a non-profitable activity. The Company is protecting the

interest of reelers and farmers by regularly purchasing silk in all Silk Exchanges

in Karnataka. The Company, being the biggest Government licensed buyer of silk

at Silk Exchanges of Karnataka State, is striving to maintain price stability to

protect the interest of reelers. The company maintains adequate stock to meet

the requirement of consumers/artisans i.e., weavers spread over the states of

Karnataka, Tamil Nadu, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana. When the prices are

continuously stable, the intervention of the Company in the market may not be

necessary.

1.1 OPERATIONS :

Trasation of silk exchange and average prices are as under :-

Quantity in Average Prices Rs. per Kg

Year tons FILATURE CHARAKA

2016-17 1514 2790 1839

2017-18 1172 3302 3087

2018-19 860 3122 2725

2019-20 489 3034 2708
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The transaction of silk yarn at Silk Exchanges have increased  by 57% and the

average prices of filature silk decreased by 1.15% and Charaka silk by 1.5%

when compared to prices of 2018-19. At the beginning  of the year 2019-20 the

Company was holding a stock of 9.40 tons valued at Rs. 2.54 crores. During the

year 3.00 tons  valued at Rs. 0.77 crores of silk was purchased  and  12.00 tons

valued Rs. 3.77  crores were sold and the closing stock at the end of the year was

0.04 tons valued at Rs. 1.07  crores.

1.2 Particulars of Purchase & Sales and Profit/Loss from 2010-11 to 2019-20 are

given in the table below.

Quantity in tons and value in  Lakhs.

Year Purchase Sales (+) Profit Accumulated
Quantity Value Quantity Value (-) Loss Loss

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.(-)

2010-11 201 4179 161 3444 (-) 399.63 2840.04

2011-12 270 5008 215 4320 (-) 368.70 3208.74

2012-13 118 2683 209 4648 (-) 154.47 3363.21

2013-14 132 3889 129 3866 (-) 541.82 3905.03

2014-15 66 1815 80 2313 (-) 439.44 4347.84

2015-16 45 973 47 1147 (-) 415.63 4763.47

2016-17 18 522 25 826 (+) 6.35 4757.12

2017-18 10 356 10 406 (-) 54.5 4811.68

2018-19 21 553 12 382 (-) 1.33 4813.01

2019-20 03 0.77 12 3.77 (-) 139.02 5083.70

1.3 During the year 2019-20 the prices of imported silk transacted in the domestic

market were higher than that of domestic silk. Due to lesser production of cocoons,

the prices of raw silk were ruling in the range of Rs. 2,100/- to Rs. 3,150/- per kg

throughout the year.
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1.4 During the year 2019-20  the Company had submitted a proposal to Government

of Karnataka to provide a grant of Rs. 300.00 Lakhs to meet administrative

expenses. Accordingly, to stablise the silk rates and to help the small

weavers, the Govt of Karnataka has released Rs. 227.23 Lakhs to meet

the administrative expenses and to attain the goal of the Board.

1.5  The Board has regularly purchased the silk throughout the year at prevailing

prices on day to day basis. During the year 2019-20, the Board has purchased

3 tons and including opening stock of 9.40 tons, sold 12.00 tons of silk.

At the end of the year, the Board has incurred a net loss of  Rs. 139.02

Lakhs. During the current year the Company has incurred an expenditure

of  Rs. 285.07 Lakhs towards administration expenses out of the grant

amount of Rs. 227.23 Lakhs. During the year Rs.102.50 Lakhs  @ 10.25%

and Rs. 39.33 Lakhs penal interest @ 2.75 has been provided in the books

of accounts towards interest on the Govt loan of Rs. 10 Crores. The Company

has earned trading profit  of Rs. 21.00 Lakhs  and other income of Rs. 47.57

Lakhs the Board has incurred net loss of Rs. 139.02 Lakhs against the net

loss of Rs. 132.99 Lakhs in the previous year. Hence there is no transfer

to General reserve.

1.6 The statistics of Karnataka State production of silk yarn and the import of silk

yarn into India for the last ten years are given in the table below.

Karnataka Silk  Production Import of  Silk Yarn to India
Year (in tons) (in tons)*

2010 - 2011 7338 5820

2011 - 2012 7796 5685

2012 - 2013 7063 4960

2013 - 2014 8574 3259

2014 - 2015 9545 3489

2015 - 2016 9823 3529

2016 - 2017 9571 3791

2017 - 2018 9321 3712

2018 - 2019 11592 2785

2019 - 2020 11143 3315

* Source : Central Silk Board.
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2.1 FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of the Board are as under      (Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

Turnover including other income 651.72 506.36

Administrative Grant 227.23 300.00

Profit (+) Loss (-) (-) 139.02 (-) 133.00

Profit/Loss transfered
to Balance Sheet (-) 139.02 (-) 133.00

2.2 The Government of Karnataka has extended the  timely financial assistance to

the Board. The Directors thanked the Government of Karnataka for its timely

intervention  and extending financial support to the Board.

2.3 DEFERRED TAX :

As per the Accounting Standard (AS) 22, deferred Tax asset (net) as on 31.03.2020

is not accounted as a measure of prudence. Further taxable income available

against which such deferred tax asset can be realized is not possible to estimate

at this stage, as the silk yarn prices are prone to wide fluctuations. Fee.

2.4   DIVIDEND :

Your Directors are unable to recommend divided for theFinancial Year 2019-20

as the Company has accumulated loss during the year.

3.0 PUBLIC DEPOSITS :

The Board has not invited / accepted deposits from the public and hence no

action called for.
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4.1 Changes in Board of Director during the year 31-03-2020

Sl. No. Name of  the Director Date of Date of
(Sriyuths) Appointment Cessation

1. SA. RA. Mahesh
Hon’ble Minister for Tourism
& Sericulture and Chairman, KSMB 30.06.2018 04-06-2019

2. K.S. Manjunath, IAS.,
Commissioner for Sericultural
Development and Director of
Sericulture, & Managing Director
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd.,
Bangalore. 22.11.2017 31-03-2019

3. M. Maheshwar Rao, IAS
Secretary to Government
Horticulture and Sericulture. 05-06-2018 04-06-2019

4. M.R. Ravi, IAS
Commissioner for Textiles Development
& Director of Handlooms & Textiles. 22-11-2018 08-11-2019

A list of directors of the company in addition to the above  from 01-04-2018

to 30-11-2019 (Upto the date of AGM) is reflected below.

1. Rajender Kumar Kataria, IAS.,
Secretary to the Government
Horticulture & Sericulture  and
Chairman, KSMB Ltd., 04-06-2019 -

2. Neela Manjunatha, IAS
Commissioner for Sericultural
Development and Director of
Sericulture, & Managing Director
KSMB Ltd., 01-04-2019 16-06-2019

3. Vrushabendra Murthy, IAS
Commissioner for Sericultural
Development and Director of
Sericulture, & Managing Director
KSMB Ltd., 17-06-2019 13-09-2019
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4. H.K. Chandrashekar, Chairman
KSMB Ltd., 16-07-2019 02-08-2019

5. H.K. Narayana, Director, KSMB Ltd., 16-07-2019 02-08-2019

6. Rohini Sindhuri Dasari, IAS
Commissioner for Sericulture
Development &  Director of Sericulture
M.S. Building 07-11-2019 -

7. M.R.Ravi Kumar, IAS
Managing Director
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd., 06-09-2019 -

8. Upendra Pratap Singh, IFS
Commissioner for Textile Development
& Director of Handloom & Textile
Textile Dept., 08-11-2019 -

Your Directors have placed on record their appreciation for the valuable

services rendered by the Managing Directors and  outgoing Directors.

During the year 2019-20 three Board meetings were held on 19-08-2019,

08-11-2019 & 30-11-2019. The gap between two Board Meeting was more

than 120 days, due to unavoidable circumstances.

4.2  Audit Commit tee:

In Pursuance of Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the Audit   Committee

is constituted with the following Directors as members:

1. Sri L. Chandrshekara Nayaka,  IAS — Chairman
Deputy Secretary to Government-III

    Fianace Department.

2. Sri M.R. Ravi, IAS — Member
Commissioner for Textiles Development
& Director of Handlooms & Textiles.

3. Sri M. R. Ravi Kumar,  IAS — Member
Managing Director
Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd.,
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The Audit Committee meeting for the Financial Year 2019-20 was held on

26-08-2020.

5.0 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

There were no employees drawing a remuneration  in  excess of the, limits

prescribed by the Act. The relationship between the Management and the Staff

during the year 2019-20 continued to be cordial.  As on 31st March 2020, the

number of employees in the Company was 31 out of which, number of employees

belonging to SC/ST category was 08.

6.0 AUDITORS :

The Comptroller  and  Auditor  General  of  India, New Delhi,  appointed

M/s. Nagarajan & Co, Chartered Accountants, Firm registration  No 002307S

for the financial year 2019-20. They hold office until the conclusion of this

Annual General Meeting.  For the financial year 2020-21 the C&AG has

appointed M/s Nagarajan & Co., as Statutory Auditors of the Company  on

a remuneration of Rs. 65,000/-.

7.0 IMPLEMENTATION OF RTI: (2005).

During the year under report the Company had received 3 applications under

the Right to Information Act 2005 and all the applications have been disposed

off.

8.0   CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

 Under section 135 of the Companies act, provisions of Corporate Social

Responsibility (CSR) are not applicable to the Company.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN  EXCHANGE EARNINGS / OUTGO :

a. DIRECTORS’  RESPONSIBILITY :

     Pursuant  to Section  134 (3) & (5)  of the Companies Act, the Directors

hereby confirm that:

i . In the preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards

have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures

if any.

i i . The Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied them

consistently, and made judgments and estimates that  are  reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company

as on 31st March 2020 and Loss of the company as on that date.

i i i . The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and  for preventing and

detecting fraud and other  irregularities.

i iv The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on an ongoing concern

basis.  

v. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operating effectively.

vi . The Directors  have laid  down proper financial  control to the followed by

the Company.

b. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY :

The provisions are not applicable since the company is a special purpose

vehicle for maintaining  stability in silk yarn prices, to help formers and

reelers.
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There is no significant scope for conservation of energy since the Company

is not carrying on any manufacturing activity.

c. TECHNOLOGY  ABSORPTION :

The Company is discharging the function of price stabilization of silk yarn

and related marketing activities.  Hence there is no reporting involved in

regard to technology absorption as required under Rules.

d. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :

There is no export activity involved and hence there is no reporting in respect

of export market and foreign exchange outgo etc., as required under the

Rules.

Form MGT - 9:

e. Extract of annual returns in the form of MGT- 9 is annexed to the Boards’

report.

f . There are no related party transaction between the Company and stake

holders.

g.  There are no amounts due for transfer to investor protection and education

fund or unclaimed deposits.

h. Material changes  and commitments:-    No material changes and commitments

occurred to the close of financial year and to the date of AGM. There is

no change in the nature of business of the company during the year.
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9.0  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks for their whole

hearted support, co-operation of timely assistance extended by various

departments/agencies of Government of Karnataka, in particular Horticulture

Department, Department of Sericulture, Department of Textiles Finance

Department, Department of Public Enterprises, Central Silk Board, KHDC

Ltd., NHDC and Canara Bank, and State Bank of India. Your Directors also

wish to thank the Company’s valued customers, reelers, twisters and weavers

all over India. The Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation

for the valuable services rendered by the executives and employees of the

Company at all levels.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-
Savitha Vishwanath Amarsheety

CHAIRMAN

 DIN NO: 09000289

Bangalore.

Date: 29-12-2020
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FormNo. 	

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL 
 

 
[Pursuant to section 92(3)of the Companies Act,2013 andrule12(1)of  

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,  

REGISTRATIONANDOTHER
 

i. 
 

U17122KA1976SGC003650 

ii. Registration 
 

05-11-1979 

iii. Name of the 
 

KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING BOARD LIMITED,  

iv. Category/Sub-Category of the 
 

Company limited by Shares / State Government  
Company 

v. Address of the Registered office and 
contact 
 

1st Floor, Hamid Shah Complex, Cubbonpet Main 
Road, Bangalore -560002.KARNATAKA 

vi. Whether listed company 
 

 

vii. Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if
 

1st Floor, Hamid Shah Complex, Cubbonpet 
Main Road, Bangalore -560002.KARNATAKA. 

 
 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 
 
Allthebusinessactivitiescontributing10%ormoreofthe turnover of the company shall 
be  

Sr. Name Description main 
products  

NIC Code of 
the Product/ 
service 

%  to total turnover of the 
company 

 Trading  in silk yarn  0270 100% 
    

    
 
 
 

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Address o
 

 
 
 

%

 

 
 

1. --- --- --- --- --- 
2. --- --- --- --- --- 
3. --- --- --- --- --- 
4. --- --- --- --- --- 
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as 

percentage of Total Equity) 
i.Category-wise Share  

Category  
 

No. of Shares held at beginning 
of the  

No.of Shares held at end of 
the   

 
  

A.           
1)           
a)           
b)           
c)   314500 314500 100%  314500 * 100% 0 

         
         
         

(A)           
         
         
         
         
         
         

(A)           
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         
         

         
         
         
         

         

         
          

Total          

C. Custodian 
GDRs&

         

Grand  314500 shares       
 

? Equity shares of Rs.1000/- each
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ii.Share holding of  
 

 

 

  

1. G.O.K. 314500 100% NIL 314500 100% NIL 0% 
2.         
3.         

         
 
 

iii.Change in Promoters’ Share holding(please specify, if  
 

Sr. 
no 
 

 
  

--- 
 

--- 
 

---- 
 

---- 

  
 
 
 

--- 

 
 
 
 

--- 

 
 
 
 

---- 

 
 
 
 

--- 

 --- --- ---- ---- 
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V.  
 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest but not due for 
 

 Secured 

 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at 
be ginning of the 

 
 

i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but         
not paid 
iii) Interest accrued 
but not 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
2200.00 
 
  497.05 
 
  115.01 

  

Total   2812.06   
Change in 
Indebtedness during 
the ?nancial year 
 -  Addition 
 -  Reduction 

 
 

-- 

 
 

-- 

 
 

-- 

 
 

-- 

Net Change     
Indebtedness  at the 
end  of the ?nancial 
year 
i) Principal Amount 
ii) Interest due but 
not paid                    
iii) Interest accrued 
but not due 

  
 
 
2200.00 
 
  497.05 
 
  115.01 

  

Total (i+ii+iii)  2812.06   
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VI. REMUNERATIONOFDIRECTORSANDKEY  
 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director s

Particulars of  Name of 
 

 
 

Gross 
(a)Salary as per 
containedinsection the 
Income-tax  

 
(b)Value of perquisites  
17(2)Income-tax  

 
(c)Pro?ts in lieu of 
undersection17(3)
taxAct,
 

 
 
 

--- 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

--- 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

--- 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

--- 
 
 
 

 

Stock  
Sweat  

 
-  as% of  
-  others,  

 

Others, please 
 
Total
 
Ceiling as per the 
 NA 
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B. Remuneration to other 
 

Particulars of  Name of 
 

 
 

Independent 
Fee for attending committee 

 
Commission 
Others, please  
Total  

Other  
Fee for attending committee 

 
Commission 
Others, please  

Total  
Total  
Total  
Overall Ceiling as per the  

 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other 

 
Particulars  

 
Key Managerial  

  
 

  

Gross  
(a)Salary as 

contained
section17(1) the

Act,  
(b)Value
perquisites  
17(2)  
Act,  
(c)Pro?ts in lieu salary 
under  
17(3)  
Act,  

Rs. 25,000 /-(P.M)
 
Date: 08-03-2019    

Date:31-03-2020 
 

 
 
 

 Rs.3,00,000/-

Stock  
Sweat  

 
-  as%  

-others,  
Others,  
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VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOF  
 

 
 

Type 

Section 
of the 
compani
es Act 

Brief 
description 

Details of Penalty/ 
Punishment/Compou
nding fees imposed 

Authority[RD 
/NCLT/Court] 

Appeal 
made. If 
any(give 
details) 

A.  
 --- --- NIL --- --- 

 --- --- NIL --- --- 
 --- --- NIL --- --- 

B.  
 --- --- NIL --- --- 

 --- --- NIL --- --- 
 --- --- NIL --- --- 

C.Other Officers In  
 --- --- NIL --- --- 

 --- --- NIL --- --- 
 --- --- NIL --- --- 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members,
M/S. KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING BOARD LIMITED
Bangalore
Report on the Audit  of  the Standalone Financial Statements

Quali f ied Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M/S. KARNATAKA SILK
MARKETING BOARD LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020 and the Statements of Profit and loss
and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. We have given our original audit
report on 26th August 2020, pursuant to observations made by the Office
of the Principal Accountant General (Audit – I), Bengaluru we revise our
audit report. The afore mentioned original audit report will stand withdrawn.

In our Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of the matter
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and loss and
its cash flows for the Year Ending on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics.

1. As per the Note No. 6 a reference is invited to Note. No. 21.12 (a). This includes
release of Rs.10 crore by Government of Karnataka as loan for price stabilization
of silk yarn and purchase of silk yarn vide GO No. Horticulture Dept 09 Silk
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Industry 2013, Bangalore Dt.15 May 2015. The loan was disbursed on 26 May
2015. The terms and conditions inter-alia include (i) tenure of loan for 3 years;
(ii) repayment of principal in 6 monthly instalments; (iii) quarterly interest from
the date of drawal of loan; (iv) Rate of interest @10.25%; and (v) Rate of penal
interest on overdue principal and interest @ 2.75 %.

The Company has provided for interest and penal interest amounting to
Rs. 612.39 lakh by considering half yearly interest without including the element
of penal interest in overdue amount. This has resulted in understatement of
current liabilities and loss for the year by Rs. 12.90 lakh.

2. As per the Payment of Bonus (Amendment) Act 2015, an employee drawing
wages up to the ceiling of Rs. 21,000 P.m shall be eligible for bonus of
Rs. 7,000 P.a or the minimum wage for the scheduled employment, whichever
is higher.

According to this, one employee of the Company was eligible for bonus as per
the provisions of the Bonus Act during the year 2018-19 and the amount payable
in this regard was Rs. 7,000. Though, the Company made provision of Rs. 7,000
initially for payment of bonus during the Financial Year-2018-19 but the same
was reversed subsequently.

This has resulted in understatement of Current Liabilities, Prior Period Expenses
and loss for the year by Rs. 7,000.

3. During the course of IT Assessment for the Assessment Year 17-18 (Previous
Year 16-17) the Assessment officer has passed the order u/s 143(3) of the Income
tax Act,1961 Assessment Order dated 12/12/2019 and has raised a demand of
Rs. 46.34 lakhs. Aggrieved by the said order the company has filed an appeal
before Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) on 14.01.2020. The contingent
liability with respect to the above demand is not disclosed in financial statements
as required by AS - 29 “Contingent Liability, Contingent  Asset, Provision” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not
applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted Company.

mailto:@10.25%;


90

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report,
Business Responsibility Report but does not include the Financial Statements
and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our Opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our Audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our Audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial

Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in section 134 (5) of the Companies Act 2013 (“the ACT”) with respect to
the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
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and  maintenance  of adequate internal financial  controls that  were  operating

effectively for ensuing the accuracy and completeness of accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements  that

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, Management is responsible for assessing

the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or

to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s

Financial Reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibil it ies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our Objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the

Financial Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraudorerror, and to issue on Auditor’s Report that includes

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not

a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on

auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exits. Misstatements

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or

in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an Audit in accordance with Standards on auditing, we exercise

professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

Audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial

Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide as basis for our opinion.  The risk of

not detecting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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b) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order

to design audit procedure that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under

Section 143(3)(i) of the Company Act, 2013, we are also responsible for

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal

Financial Controls System in place and the operating effectiveness of such

controls.

c) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainly exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’ report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statement
represents the underlying transactions and events in a matter that achieve
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matter, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.
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Other Matters

Due to continuous increase of COVID -19 cases across India, the Government

of India announced a strict 21-day lockdown on March 24, 2020, which was

further extended till June 30, 2020 across India as a measure to contain

the spread of the virus. This has resulted in restriction on physical visit to

the client locations and the need for carrying out alternative audit procedures

as per the Standards on Auditing prescribed by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICAI).

As a result of the above, the entire audit was carried out based on remote

access of the data as provided by the management. This has been carried

out based on the advisory on “Specific Considerations while conducting

Distance Audit/ Remote Audit/ Online Audit under current Covid-19 situation”

issued by the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board of ICAI. We have

been represented by the management that the data provided for our audit

purposes is correct, complete, reliable and are directly generated by the

accounting system of the Company without any further manual modifications.

We bring to the attention of the users that the audit of the financial statements

has been performed in the aforesaid conditions.

The company has appointed external independent chartered accountants

to carry out internal audit function of the head office and branches of the

company. The internal Auditor’s reports were provided for our perusal. We

have relied on the work performed by the Internal Auditor’s to the extent

of operation of internal controls, processes and procedures in line with SA

610 Using work of Internal Auditor’s.

In Sl. No VI Exceptional Items, in the Statement of Profit and Loss account

Profit on sale of fixed asset is shown as Rs. (32,743). Previous year figures

are also restated with the same effect. Since it is the general practice while

preparing the Profit and Loss statements to reduce the exceptional items

from the profit the same is followed and hence the profit is shown within

brackets. Loss before exceptional item is Rs. (1,39,34,753) (Item V of Profit
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and Loss Account). Profit of Rs. (32,743) is reduced from the above loss

to Rs. (1,39,02,010) (Item VII of Profit and Loss Account). However, the

company has not provided any Notes for the same in the Notes to Accounts.

Our Audit opinion is not modified in respect of the above.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”),

issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (I I) of

section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A” a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to

the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which

to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes

of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept

by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow

statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as

on 31st March, 2020taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the

directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2020 from being appointed as

a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S

                          Sd/-
CA P.S. Shashidhara Murthy

Partner
Membership No. 20975

UDIN: 20020AAAAAG6685Date: 09.10.2020

Place: Bengaluru

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an

unmodified opinion- on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting;

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,  2014,

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the

explanations given to us:

I. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position.

II. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

III. As there were no amounts that were required to be transferred to the

investor’s education and protection fund by the company.



96

Annexure “A” to the Independent  Auditor’s Report*

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’

section of our report to the members of Private Limited of even date)

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,

including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals; and no material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records

examined by us and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds

provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable

properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name

of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

II. As explained to us, the inventories were physically verified during the year

by the Management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies

were noticed on physical verification.

III. The company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies,

firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register

maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

IV. In our Opinion and further to the explanation given to us, the company has

not provided any loans, investments, guarantees and security therefore

clause (iv) of para 3 is not applicable.

V. The company has not accepted any deposits from public.

VI. As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been specified

by the Central Government u/s 148(1) of the Act, in respect of activities

carried on by the company.



97

VII.

a. According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the

basis of verification of records of the company, amounts deducted or accrued

in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues including

provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service

tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, professional Tax and

all other statutory dues are deposited during the year with respective

authorities.

b. According to the information and explanations provided to us, no disputed

amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31,

2020 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable.

VIII. The company has borrowed Rs. 22 Crore from The Government of Karnataka

which is overdue for repayment. The company has defaulted in repayment

of the same. As per the information provided by the management of the

company, the company has applied for waiver of the repayment of loan along

with applicable interest to Government of Karnataka.

IX. The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further

public offer (including debt instruments) and term loan, therefore clause (ix)

of Para 3 is not applicable;

X. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations

provided to us, there was no fraud by the company or fraud on the company

by its officers or employees during the year;

XI. Section 197 is not applicable to Private Companies and hence clause

(xi) of para 3 is not applicable.

XII. The company is not Nidhi company and consequent requirement under

clause (xii) of Para 3 are not applicable;

XIII. According to the information and explanations provided-to us and on the

basis of verification of records of the company, we are of the opinion that

all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
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and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and details have been

disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting

standards;

XIV. The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement

of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under

review;

XV. According to the information and explanations provided to us and on the

basis of verification of records of the company, the company has not entered

into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him;

XVI. The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the

Reserve Bank of India Act,1934.

For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S

Sd/-
CA P.S. Shashidhara Murthy

Partner
Membership No. 20975

UDIN: 20020AAAAAG6685
Place:  Bengaluru
Date: 09-10-2020
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (o) under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements’ section of our report to the Members of even date)

Report on the internal f inancial  controls over f inancial  reporting under

clause (i) of  sub – section 3 of sect ion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

(“the Company”) as at March 31, 2020, in conjunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s responsibi lity for internal f inancial contro ls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient

conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and

detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation ofreliable financial information,

as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ responsibi li ty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls

over financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing

prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
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applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and

the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about

the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting

and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over

financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected

depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks

of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal

financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of  internal f inancial  controls over f inancial  reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial

reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes,

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s

internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and

procedures that

(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately

and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company;

(ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary

to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
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accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the

company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management

and directors of the company; and

(iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

authorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could

have a material effect on the financial Statements.

Limitat ions of internal f inancial controls over f inancial  reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management of

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur

and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to

the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance

with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to

us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls

over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020,

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place:  Bengaluru

Date:   09-10-2020

For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S

Sd/-
CA P.S. Shashidhara Murthy

Partner
Membership No. 20975

UDIN: 20020AAAAAG6685
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Directions under sect ion 143(5) of Companies Act  2013

1. Whether’ the company has system in place to process all the accounting

transactions through IT system? If yes, the implication of processing of

accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts

along with the financial implication, if any, may be stated.

The Company has Tal ly account ing system and payroll software at Head

Office level and manual based account ing system in its branches. The

overall  Consolidat ion of accounts is done at  Head of f ice. To have a

check and control on transactions at branches the company has appointed

chartered accountant  f i rms as internal auditors. The company has

developed customized software to keep track of day to day transactions.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver

/ write off to Debts / loans / interest etc. made by a lender to the company

due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact

may be stated.

The Company has not borrowed any type of loans from banks/f inancial

institutions. The Government of Karnataka has provided financial assistance

of  Rs. 22 Crores for intervent ion in silk market for stabil ization in si lk

yarn pr ices.

Whether funds received / receivable for specific schemes from Central /

State agencies were  properly accounted for / utilized as per its terms and

conditions? List the case of deviation.

The Funds  provided  by  Government  of   Karnataka  for  operat ional

purposes has been ut il ized for silk purchase / price stabi lizat ion and

no deviations  were observed.     Further   for  salary  and  administrative

expenditure,  separate Grant is being received from Government of

Karnataka. The  same is being uti l ized and no deviat ions were observed.
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Addit ional Company Specif ic Direct ions

1. Report on the Cases of discounts/ commission in regards to debtors and

creditors where the company has deviated from it’s laid down policy. Examine

the cases deviation from the prescribed credit policy.

The Discounts/ Commissions given are as per the Companies Credit

Sales Policy and no deviations were observed.

2. Examine the system of effective utilization Loans/Grants-in-Aid/Subsidy. List

the cases of diversion of funds.

The Funds provided by the Government of  Karnataka for operational

purpose is util ized for price stabil ization work ef fectively. No diversion

of  funds was observed. The Grant-in-aid received from Government of

Karnataka for salary and administ rat ive expenditure is being util ized

for the purpose for which it is released.

3. If the audited entity has computerized its operations or part of it, assesses

and reports, how much of the data in the company is in electronic format,

which of the area such as accounting, sales personnel information, pay roll,

inventory etc. have been computerized and the company has evolved proper

security policy for data/software/hardware?

The ent ity has computerization at Head Off ice and consol idation of

branch accounts is maintained through Tal ly software. Payroll is also

maintained at  head of f ice. The Company has developed customized

sof tware for day to day operat ions which helps in keeping track of  stock,

transfer of goods and sales. The data inthe sof tware is cloud based

server and is secured. Account ing at Branch Level is stil l maintained

manually.

Place:  Bengaluru

Date:   09-10-2020

For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S

Sd/-
CA P.S. Shashidhara Murthy

Partner
Membership No. 20975

UDIN: 20020AAAAAG6685
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Supplementary Information to the Audit Report

The Members of M/s. KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING BOARD LIMITED

Further in Profit and Loss Account the Loss Before exceptional items is

Rs. (1,39,34,753). There is an exceptional profit of Rs. 32,743 which is

disclosed within brackets. The same has reduced the losses and hence the

Loss Before Tax is reduced to Rs. (1,39,02,010).

Place:  Bengaluru

Date:   09-10-2020

For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S

Sd/-
CA P.S. Shashidhara Murthy

Partner
Membership No. 20975

UDIN: 20020AAAAAG6685
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COMMENT S O F T HE CO MPT RO L L ER A ND  A UDIT O R
GENERAL  OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF KA RNATA KA  SIL K MA RKET ING B OA RD L IMIT ED,
BANGALORE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST  MARCH 2020.

FFFFF

The preparation of  financial statements of KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING
BOARD LIMITED., BENGALURU for the year ended 31st March 2020 in accor-
dance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act.,
2013 (Act) is the responsibility of  the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 09 October 2020 which super-
sedes their earlier Audit Report dated 26  August 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted
a supplementary audit of the financial statement of KARNATAKA SILK MARKETING
BOARD LIMITED, BENGALURU for the year ended  31st   March 2020 under
section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors
and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to
my knlowedge which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
statutory auditors' report under Section 143(6)(b) of the act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General Of India

Sd/-
(ANUP FRANCIS DUNGDUNG)

ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)

BENGALURU KARNATAKA, BENGALURU.
DATE: 22nd OCTOBER 2020
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2020

PARTICULARS NOTE
No.

I. EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. SHARE HOLDERS' FUNDS
(a) Share Capital 1 31,45,00,000 31,45,00,000
(b) Reserves & Surplus 2 (-) 50,83,69,576 (-) 49,44,67,566

(-) 19,38,69,576 (-) 17,99,67,566
2. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long Term Borrowing 3 -- --
(b) Long Term Provisions 4 1,36,73,396 1,50,17,345

1,36,73,396 1,50,17,345
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Short Term Borrowing 5 -- --
(b) Trade Payables 6,35,025 6,66,847
(c) Other Current Liabilities 6 28,76,27,876 26,99,24,745
(d) Short-term provisions 7 30,16,557 1,29,76,644

29,12,79,458 28,35,68,236
Total 11,10,83,278 11,86,18,015

II. ASSETS
1.NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Fixed Assets
         Property, Plant and Equipment 8 25,94,213 30,98,722
         Tangible Assets 9,36,000 --
         Capital Work in Progress -- 10,40,000
(b) Other Non-Current Assets 9 28,49,344 26,51,052

63,79,557 67,89,774
2. CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 10 1,07,216 2,54,47,280
(b) Trade receivables 11 23,48,934 53,59,491
(c) Cash & Bank Balance 12 9,91,39,915 7,78,39,019
(d) Short-term loans and advances 13 12,87,065 19,26,777
(e) Other Current Assets 14 18,20,592 12,55,675

10,47,03,722 11,18,28,241
Total 11,10,83,278 11,86,18,015

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Reporting Period

31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of
Previous

Reporting Period
31-03-2019

Significant Accounting Policies & other explanatory information
forming part of the final accounts      21
Subject to our report of even Date
For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S
CA P.S. Shash idhara Murthy
Partner
Membership No. 20975
Bengaluru
Date : 26-08-2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
M.R. RAVIKUMAR
Managing Director

DIN : 08217147

Sd/-
L. CHANDRASHEKAR NAYAKA

Director
DIN : 08215036
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2020

PARTICULARS NOTE
No.

I.Revenue from operations 15 3,76,92,487 3,83,60,915
II.Other Income 16 2,74,79,861 5,83,84,326

III. Total Revenue (I+II) 6,51,72,348 9,67,45,241

IV. Expenses:
Purchase of Stock in Trade 85,48,626 5,64,24,095
Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade 17 2,53,40,064 (-)2,21,75,706
Employee Benefits Expense 18 2,30,25,582 4,58,97,944
Finance Costs 19 1,41,83,404 2,01,83,258
Depreciation 8 6,73,334 5,64,154
Other expenses 20 73,36,092 92,76,520

7,91,07,101 11,01,70,265

V. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax
    exceptional items (-) 1,39,34,753 (-) 1,34,25,024

VI. Exceptional items (Refer Note No. 21.20) (-)32,743 (-)1,25,961

VII. Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (V-VI) (-) 1,39,02,010 (-) 1,32,99,063

VIII. Tax Expense:
(1) Current tax -- --
(2) Deferred Tax -- --

IX.  Profit/(Loss) for the year (VII-VIII) (-) 1,39,02,010 (-) 1,32,99,063

X. Earnings Per Share of Face Value
      of Rs. 1000 Each (in Rs.)

Basic (-) 44.20 (-) 42.29
Diluted (-) 44.20 (-) 42.29

Significant Accounting Policies & other explanatory information
forming part of the final accounts 21

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Reporting Period

31-03-2020

Figures for the
Previous

Reporting Period
31-03-2019

Subject to our report of even Date
For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S
CA P.S. Shash idhara Murthy
Partner
Membership No. 20975
Bengaluru
Date : 26-08-2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
M.R. RAVIKUMAR
Managing Director

DIN : 08217147

Sd/-
L. CHANDRASHEKAR NAYAKA

Director
DIN : 08215036
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

Particulars

A) Cash Flow From Operating Act ivities

Net profit  before taxation (-) 1,39,02,010 (-) 1,32,99,063

Adjusted for-

Depreciation 6,73,334 5,64,154

Exceptional items Profit on sale of fixed assets (-) 32,743 (-)1,25,961

Non operating Income (-) 23,392 (-) 77,78,265

Finance Cost 1,41,83,404 2,01,83,258

Interest Income (-) 47,23,055 (-) 46,13,601

1,00,77,548 82,29,585

Operating profi t before working capital changes (-) 38,24,463 (-) 50,69,478

Adjustments for increase/decrease in-

Trade and other receivables 28,87,060 50,86,133

Inventories 2,53,40,064 (-) 2,21,75,706

Trade payables 63,67,273 11,32,94,492

3,45,94,397 9,62,04,919

Cash generated from operating 3,07,69,934 9,11,35,440

Taxes paid (net of refunds) -- --

Cah f low before Exceptional i tems 3,07,69,934 9,11,35,440

Less : Exceptional items 32,743 1,25,961

Net cash generated from operating act ivities A 3,08,02,677 9,12,61,401

B) Cash Flow From Investing act ivities

Purchase of Fixed Assets (-) 67,388 (-)50,622

Sale of Fixed Assets 2,564 31,038

Investments in Bank Fixed Deposits 3,09,486 (-)15,321

Net cash applied in investing act ivities B 2,44,562 (-)34,905

C) Cash Flow From Financing Act ivities

Repayment of  Borrowings -- (-)10,75,00,000

Proceeds from Borrowings -- --

Interest Expensess (-) 1,41,83,404 (-)2,01,83,258

Intrest Income 47,23,055 46,13,601

Non Operating Income 23,392 77,78,265

Net cash generated from financing act ivities C (-)94,36,957 (-)11,52,91,392

D) Net increase in cash and cash equivalents D = A + B + C 2,16,10,382 (-)2,40,64,894

E) Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2019 E 7,75,29,533 10,15,94,428

F) Cash and cash equivalents as at March 31, 2020 F = D + E 9,91,39,915 7,75,29,533

(Amt in Rs.)

As at
Current Reporting
Period 31-03-2020

As at
Previous Reporting
Period 31-03-2019

21

Significant Accounting Policies & other explanatory information
forming part of the final accounts

Subject to our report of even Date
For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S
CA P.S. Shash idhara Murthy
Partner
Membership No. 20975
Bengaluru
Date : 26-08-2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
M.R. RAVIKUMAR
Managing Director

DIN : 08217147

Sd/-
L. CHANDRASHEKAR NAYAKA

Director
DIN : 08215036
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Notes to Cash Flow Statement

1)Cash and Cash Equivalents consist of cash on hand and balance with banks in
current accounts

Particulars           Total As At

31-03-2020 31-03-2019

Cash on Hand 48,844 49,548
Balances with Bank in Current Account 9,89,80,457 7,74,79,985
Cheques on hand 1,10,614 --

Total 9,91,39,915 7,75,29,533

2)The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under “Indirect Method” pursuant to
the requirements of Accounting Standard 3 - “Cash Flow Statement” as specified under Sec.
133 of the Companies Act 2013
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Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet

Note Particulars
No.

1. Share Capital
Authorized Share Capital
4,00,000 (4,00,000) Equity Shares of
Rs. 1000 each 40,00,00,000 40,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
Share Capital
3,14,500 (3,14,500)Shares of Rs. 1000 each 31,45,00,000 31,45,00,000
(A) Reconcil iation of number of shares
outstanding at beginning and end of
reporting period

Allotted/buy
Particulars                                     01-04-2019 back during the 31-03-2020

year

Equity Share Capital                         3,14,500 -- 3,14,500

                                                        3,14,500 -- 3,14,500

(B) Shares held by shareholder
holding > 5% shares
Governor of Karnataka 3,14,494 3,14,494

2. Reserves & Surplus
Surplus (Statement of Profit & Loss)
Opening Balance (-) 49,44,67,566 (-) 48,11,68,503
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (-) 1,39,02,010 (-) 1,32,99,063

(-) 50,83,69,576 (-) 49,44,67,566

(-) 50,83,69,576 (-) 49,44,67,566

3. Long Term Borrowing
Term Loan From
Government of Karnataka (Unsecured)
(Refer Note No.21.12d) -- --
Government of Karnataka (Unsecured)
(Refer Note No.21.12b) -- --
Sericulture Department, Govt. of Karnataka
(Unsecured) (Refer Note No. 21.12c) -- --

-- --

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Repor ting Period

31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of

Previous
Reporting Period

31-03-2019

Current
Repor ting Period

31-03-2020

Previous
Reporting Period

31-03-2019



111

Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet

Note Particulars
No. ----

4. Long Term Provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Leave Encashment 1,36,73,396 1,50,17,345

1,36,73,396 1,50,17,345

5. Short Term Borrowing
Loans repayable on demand from
Banks - Secured
Cash Credit - Canara Bank
(Refer Note No. 21.2) -- --

-- --

6. Other Current Liabili ties
a) Current Maturities of Long - Term Debt
(Refer Note No. 21.12a & 21.12b) 22,00,00,000 22,00,00,000
b) Income received in advance 3,793 --
c) Advance for Sale of Fixed Assets (Land) 21.13(a) 3,46,580 3,46,580
d) Other Payables:
- Outstanding Liabilities(Refer Note No. 21.12b) 6,72,41,536 4,95,36,389
- Security Deposit 35,967 41,776
e) Deferred Grant Revenue (Refer Note No. 21.13b) -- --
                                                               21.14b

28,76,27,876 26,99,24,745

7. Short - Term provisions
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity Payable 67,177 75,27,921
Leave Encashment 29,49,380 54,48,723

30,16,557 1,29,76,644

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Repor ting

Period
31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of
Previous
Reporting

Period
31-03-2019
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Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet

Note Particulars
No.

9. Other Non-Current Assets
a) Deposits 3,79,811 6,06,639
b) Balance With Revenue Authorities 16,40,013 12,14,893
c) Advance Guarantee Commission - Government

of Karnataka (Refer Note No. 21.6) 8,29,520 8,29,520
d) Advances - Others

Less : Provision for loss due to misappropriation -- --
28,49,344 26,51,052

10. Inventories
Stock-in-Trade (Refer Note No. 21.3, 21.14 & 21.15) 1,07,216 2,54,47,280

1,07,216 2,54,47,280

11. Trade Receivables (Refer Note No. 21.10 & 21.16)
(a) Secured, considered good 14,10,577 20,86,890
(b) Unsecured, considered good 9,38,357 32,72,601

                                                                   (i) 23,48,934 53,59,491
(c) Doubtful 95,30,118 95,09,118

               Less: Provision for Doubtful debts 95,30,118 95,09,118

                                                                   (ii) -- --
(Out of the above, an aggregate amount of
Rs. 1,16,44,816/- (Rs. 1,17,03,660/-) is
outstanding for a period exceeding 6
months from the date they are due for payment)

                                                                  (i) + (ii) 23,48,934 53,59,491

12. Cash & Bank Balances
a) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks 9,89,80,457 7,74,79,985
Cash in hand 48,844 49,548
Cheques on Hand 1,10,614 --

Total Cash & Bank Balances 9,91,39,915 7,75,29,533

b) Balances with banks - held as margin money
or security deposits against guarantee /
Other commitments -- 3,09,486

9,91,39,915 7,78,39,019

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Repor ting Period

31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of
Previous

Reporting Period
31-03-2019

58,34,589   58,34,589

58,34,589   58,34,589
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Notes Forming Part of Balance Sheet

Note Particulars
No.

13. Short-Term Loans and Advances
Others (Unsecured, Conisdered Good)
Prepaid Expenses 46,450 3,07,108
Advances - General(Refer Note No. 21.14) 12,40,615 16,19,669

12,87,065 19,26,777

14. Other Current Assets
Grant receivable from Government of Karnataka
(Refer Note No. 21.13) -- --
Interest Accrued on Flexi A/c 18,20,592 12,55,675

18,20,592 12,55,675

15. Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products
Sale of Silk (Ref Note No 21.15) 3,81,70,830 3,76,13,018 3,81,70,830

Other Operating Revenues
Recovery from twisters towards wastage,
shortage of silk and provision no longer required 79,469 1,90,085

3,76,92,487 3,83,60,915

16. Other Income
Interest income 47,23,055 46,13,601
Provision For Doubtful Debts no longer required 10,414 8,784
Other Non-operating income 23,392 75,26,343
Grant received from GOK 2,27,23,000 4,62,35,598

2,74,79,861 5,83,84,326

17. Changes in inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Accretion/Decretion to Stock
Opening Stock in Trade 2,54,47,280 32,71,574
Less: Closing Stock in Trade 1,07,216 2,54,47,280

2,53,40,064 (-)2,21,75,706

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Repor ting Period

31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of
Previous

Reporting Period
31-03-2019
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Notes Forming Part of Profit And Loss Statement

Note Particulars

No.

18. Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries & Wages (Refer Note No.21.11) 1,93,51,998 2,26,25,319
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
- Provident Fund 22,19,381 26,24,944
- Employees State Insurance 17,624 32,079
- Gratuity Trust Fund 67,177 76,62,313
Leave Encashment 11,03,712 1,27,84,897
Staff Welfare expenses 2,65,690 1,68,392

2,30,25,582 4,58,97,944

19. Finance Costs 202000 201900
Interest Expense 1,41,83,404 2,01,83,258
Other Borrowing cost -- -- 1,41,83,404 2,01,83,258
(Refer Note No. 21.12) 1,41,83,404 2,01,83,258

1,41,83,404 2,01,83,258

20.  Other expenses
Direct Expenses
Processing Expenses - Twisting 18,14,400 31,51,954
Denier Testing Charges 2,268 17,467

Repairs & Maintenance
General Maintenance 2,92,069 2,21,200
Vehicle Maintenance 13,45,600 10,89,058

Selling, General & Administration Expenses
Electricity and Water charges 67,566 60,863
Bank Charges 30,401 32,304
Printing & Stationery 1,80,706 1,34,957
Postage, Telephone, Fax charges 1,49,029 1,59,896
Insurance 2,37,349 1,74,582
Donations -- --
Rates & Taxes excluding taxes on income 1,40,890 3,84,340
Security Expenses -- --
Books & Periodicals -- 500

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Repor ting Period

31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of
Previous

Reporting Period
31-03-2019
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Notes Forming Part of Profit And Loss Statement

Note Particulars

No.

Meeting Expense and Subscription to seminars 6,730 19,659
Travelling Expenses (Refer Note No.21.11) 2,11,137 2,08,538
Professional & Consultancy Charges 4,29,600 6,66,481
Payments to the auditor as
 - Auditor 65,000 50,000
 - Tax Audit Fee U/s 44AB 15,000 15,000
 - Travelling / Out of Pocket Exp. -- --
Directors’ Sitting Fees 22,500 6,500
Rent 22,88,220 23,84,587
Freight , Carriage, Packing & Fowarding 16,077 34,589
Advertisement & Sales Promotion expenses 550 1,650
Waiver of Interest & OTS Scheme -- 4,62,395
Provision for Doubtful Debts 21,000 --

                                                          Total 73,36,092 92,76,520

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Repor ting

Period
31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of

Previous
Reporting

Period
31-03-2019
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Notes Forming Part of Profit And Loss Statement

Note Particulars

No.

18. Sale of Products
Silk Yarn Sales 3,76,80,971 3,82,17,847
Less : Discount 67,953 47,017

3,76,13,018 3,81,70,830

Intrest Income from :
Debtors 3,13,234 5,85,522
Deposits 44,09,821 40,28,079

47,23,055 46,13,601

Other Non-Operating Income
Refund of Unutilsied portion - Insurance -- 18,308
Waiver of Loan - Sericulture -- 50,00,000
Waiver of Loan - GOK -- 25,00,000
Other Income (Miscellaneous Receipts) 23,392 8,035

23,392 75,26,343

Purchase in Stock in Trade
Purchase 77,04,640 5,53,20,439
Market Fee 38,520 2,76,616
Carriage Inwards 8,05,466 8,27,040

85,48,626 5,64,24,095

Professional & Consultancy Charges
Professional Charges 3,29,600 5,48,350
Internal Audit Fee 1,00,000 1,18,131

4,29,600 6,66,481

(Amount in Rs.)

Current
Repor ting Period

31-03-2020

Figures as at the end of
Previous

Reporting Period
31-03-2019
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Note No. 21

Significant  Accounting  Policies  and  other Explanatory Information forming
part  of  the  Financial  Statements  for  the  year  ended  31st  March  2020  of
M/s Karnataka  Silk  Marketing  Board  Limited.

21.1 Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of preparation of f inancial statements

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally

Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP) under the historical cost

convention, on accrual basis except for insurance claims, Interest in respect of

debts considered doubtful and Interest in respect of dues from Government

Companies / Institutions which are on cash basis. GAAP comprises mandatory

Accounting Standards as specified under Sec. 133 of the Companies Act 2013

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Accounting policies

have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Accounting Standard

is initially adopted or a revision to an existing Accounting Standard requires a

change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

b. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances

of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of the

financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the

year.

Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of

current events and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.

Difference, if any, between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the

period in which the results are known / materialized.
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c. Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value.The cost has

been measured on specific cost attributed to identified items of inventory.

The Company has a policy of charging off any packing materials purchased during

the year to Statement of Profit & Loss.

d. Cash Flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax

is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals

or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from

operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based

on the available information.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents

are short term (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of

acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known

amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

e. Depreciation

Fixed Assets are depreciated on Straight Line method based on the Useful Lives

of the respective assets as prescribed by Schedule II to the Companies Act,

2013.

Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a period is charged on pro-rata

basis.

f. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods

have passed on to buyer. Revenue is exclusive of Goods & Service Tax(GST)

Interest is recognized using the time-proportion method, based on rates implicit

in the transaction.
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g. (a) Tangible assets

Tangible assets are stated at cost net of tax/duty credit availed, if any,and

accumulated depreciation

Costs include all expenses incurred to bring the assets to its present location and

condition. Direct costs are capitalized until fixed assets are ready for use. The

management intend to carry Land Acquired in public auction under the Public

Money Recovery Act, Property valuing Rs. 3,46,580/- under Tangible Assets on

one hand and also amount of Rs. 3,46,580/-received towards the same under

Other Current Liabilities pending re-conveyance of the same.

(b)  Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset can be measured reliably, Intangible assets
are amortized as follows:

Computer Software: Over a period of 10 Years.

h. Government Grants

Government Grants are recognized when there is a reasonable assurance that

the company will comply with the conditions attached to them and the grants will

be received.

The Specific Government Grants received or receivable is recognized by deducting

it from the related expense or the carrying value of the Fixed Asset as the case

may be.

The Government grants related to revenue is recognized on asystematic basis in

the profit and loss statement over the periods necessary to match them with the

related costs which they are intended to compensate.
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i. Employee Benefits

(i) Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within 12 months of rendering the service

are classified as short term employee benefits. The benefits like salaries, wages,

short term compensated absences, etc. and the expected cost of bonus,

ex-gratia and performance incentives, are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss

of the year in which the employee renders the related service.

(i i) Post-employment  benefits and Other Long-Term Employee benefi ts

(a) Defined Contr ibution Plans

These are plans in which the company pays pre-defined amounts to separate

funds and does not have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional

sums. These comprise of contribution to the Employees Provident Fund,

ESI and the like. The company’s payments to the Defined contribution plans

are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss of the year when the employees

render the related service that the payment covers.

(b) Defined Benefi t Plans

The Company has set up a Gratuity Trust.  As per the Trust rules, all the

employees of the Company excluding those on deputation are eligible for

gratuity.  The trust has a Group Gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation

of India and the premium paid there under is based on actuarial valuation.

As per the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDA)

rules, after 2013 no new members can be enrolled to the existing Group

Gratuity Cash Accumulation (GGCA) policy. Hence a New Policy has been

purchased with Life Insurance Corporation of India for a staff. The amount

is paid as per the actuarial valuation of the gratuity liability and the funding

required is on a group basis and not on individual basis.
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As the above said policies are based on cash accumulation scheme, the

payment of the premium will vary every year depending upon the retirement

/ resignation / termination / dismissal / death of the employees.

Provision for Leave Encashment is provided for on the basis of an Actuarial

Valuation on projected unit credit method made at the end of financial period

according to actuarial valuation.

j . Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of

a qualifying asset are capitalized as a part of cost of such asset till such

time as the asset is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is one

that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended

use. All other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

k. Earnings per share

Basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

The Diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as Basic EPS, after

adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

l . Income Taxes

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year

as determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act,

1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which

gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income

tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that

the Company will pay normal income tax.  Accordingly, MAT is recognized

as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic

benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.
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Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences, being the differences

between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in

one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or

substantively enacted as at the reporting date.  Deferred tax liabilities are

recognized for all timing differences.

Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward

of losses are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that there will be

sufficient future taxable income available to realize such assets.  Deferred

tax assets are recognized for timing differences of other items only to the

extent that reasonable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income

will be available against which these can be realized.  Deferred tax assets

and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by

the same governing tax laws and the company has a legally enforceable

right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance

Sheet date for their reliability.

m. Impairment  of  Assets

The Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources,

whether there is an indication that an asset / Cash Generating unit may

be impaired. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying value

of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is

higher of the assets’ net selling price and value in use.

n. Provisions and cont ingent l iabil it ies

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, Company has a

present legal obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable

that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation.

Provisions are determined by the best estimate of the outflow of economic

benefits required to settle the obligation at the reporting date.
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Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent

liability. A disclosure for a contingent liability is also made when there is

a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not,

require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a

present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources

is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

o. Sundry Debtors

The Age-wise classification of Debts has been made according to the age

of the principal amount from the date they are due.  Interest accrued and

other expenses incurred thereon are also classified under the age of Principal

amount.

a) Interest in respect of debts considered doubtful and provided for is recognized

on actual realization.

b) Interest in respect of dues from Government Companies / Institutions is

recognized on actual realization.

Other Explanatory information

21.2 Secured Loans

The Company has not utilized cash credit facility during FY 19-20 (PY Rs .Nil).

21.3

a. Details of Opening Stock, Purchase of Goods and Closing Stock

under Broad heads are as under :

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Opening Stock Purchases Closing Stock

Silk Yarn
Qty (in kgs) 9375 2875 41

Value (Rs) 2,54,47,280 77,04,640 1,07,216
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21.3

b. 100% of the raw materials consumed during the current year and the

previous year is out of indigenous source only.

c. Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency : (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019

a) Value of Imports on CIF Basis Nil Nil

b) Other Expenditure in Foreign Currency Nil Nil

d. Earnings in Foreign Currency : (Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019

a) Export of Goods calculated on FOB Basis Nil Nil

b) Other Income Nil Nil

21.4 Dues to micro & small enterprises

As at 31st March 2020 and 31st March 2019, the Company has not received

information from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium

Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amounts

unpaid as at the yearend together with interest paid / payable under this Act has

not been given.

21.5 Employee Benefit as per Accounting Standard 15

a. Gratuity: The employee gratuity fund is managed by “Karnataka Silk Marketing

Board Limited – Group Gratuity Trust Fund”. The present value of obligation is

determined based on actuarial valuation. The liability is fully funded by LIC - Group

Gratuity Scheme.
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MEMEBERSHIP DATA 2019-20 2018-19

Old Policy New policy Old Policy New policy
Policy No.

35532 501006611 35532 501006611

Number of Members 30 01 38 01

Average Age 53.67 50 54.13 49.00

Average Monthly Salary 46,144.50 22,194.00 44,566.13 20,231.00

Average Past Service 25.73 5.00 25.97 4.00

VALUATION METHOD Projected Unit Credit Method

Actuarial Assumptions

Mortality Rate
LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08) LIC (2006-08)

ultimate  ultimate  ultimate  ultimate

1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 1% to 3%

Withdrawal Rate depending depending depending depending

on age on age on age on age

Discount Rate 7.25% p.a. 7.25% p.a. 7.25% p.a. 7.25% p.a.

Salary Escalation 7% 7% 7% 7%

Results of Valuation

PV of Past Service Benefit 2,19,79,012 62,722 2,71,94,592 44,170

Current Service Cost 7,53,707 12,354 9,31,176 10,991

Total Service Gratuity 2,60,69,365 1,92,064 3,18,99,803 1,75,076

Accrued Gratuity 2,21,48,029 64,022 2,75,65,458 46,687

LCSA 39,21,336 1,28,042 43,34,345 1,28,389

LIC Premium 41,701 831 47,710 749

Service Tax 7,506 150 8,588 135

INT. on LCP/GST upto 31-05-2019 0 0 0 140

Recommended Contribution Rate

a. Fund Vale as on Renewal Date 2,74,15,063 58,087 2,06,74,268 36,062

b. Additional Contribution for existing fund 0 4,635 65,20,324 8,108

c. Current Service Cost 0 12,354 9,31,176 10,991

Total Amount Payable 49,207 17,970 75,07,798 20,123
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Sl.
Particulars

Y.E. Y.E.

No. 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

I. Change in Projected Benefit Obligation

1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

- Opening Balance 2,04,66,068 1,35,40,438

2. Service Cost 11,22,941 13,99,121

3. Interest Cost 14,31,204 7,88,544

4. Actual Benefit Payments (-) 12,86,584 (-) 58,83,452

5. Actuarial Losses/ (Gains) (-)51,10,853 (-) 1,06,44,734

6. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation

- Closing Balance 1,66,22,776 2,04,66,068

II. Recognition of Actuarial Gain/Loss

1. Actuarial Loss / (Gain) on obligation (-) 51,10,853 1,06,44,734

2. Total Loss / (Gain) for the period (-) 51,10,853 1,06,44,734

3. Loss / (Gain) recognized during the period (-) 51,10,853 1,06,44,734

Leave Encashment : The follwoing table sets out the status of Leave Encashment plan as

required under AS 15 :

Sl.
Particulars

Y.E. Y.E.

No. 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

III. Amount Recognized in Balance Sheet

1. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation 1,66,22,776 2,04,66,068

2. Funded Status - Surplus / (Deficit) (-)1,66,22,776 (-)2,04,66,068

3. Asset / (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet (-)1,66,22,776 (-)2,04,66,068

- Long Term (-)1,36,73,396 (-)1,50,17,345

- Short Term (-)29,49,380 (-)54,48,723

Tables below show the assumptions used in valuations :

Discount Rate 6.35% 7.22%

Salary Escalation Rate 13.90% 9.00%

Withdrawal Rates 5.00% 5.00%

Mortality Rates (*) (*) (*)
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(*)IAL: India Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate mortality table.

The estimates of future salary increase considered in the actuarial valuation,

take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors such as

supply and demand in the employment market.

The above information is actuarially determined based on report from actuary

dated 16th June 2020.

21.6 As per Karnataka Ceiling on Government Guarantee Act, 1999, the Company is

required to pay Guarantee Commission @ 1% p.a. on the outstanding limits for

which Government of Karnataka has extended its guarantee. During

FY 2012-13, Guarantee Commission was computed @ 1% p.a. of the total

sanctioned limits of Rs. 25 Crores as against mentioned outstanding balances.

The excess Guarantee Commission of Rs. 13,62,571/- has been credited to

Statement of Profit & Loss during F.Y.  2013-14. This excess amount is treated as

Advance Guarantee Commission paid to Government of Karnataka & accordingly

grouped under Other Non-Current Assets.

Guarantee Commission payable for F.Y. 2013-14 (Rs.1,18,898/-), 2014-15

(Rs. 3,74,024/-) & 2015-16 (Rs. 40,129/-) amounting to Rs. 5,33,051/- has been

adjusted against the Advance Guarantee Commission - Government of Karnataka.

Advance Guarantee Commission - Government of Karnataka for FY 2019-20

stands at Rs. 8,29,520/- (PY Rs. 8,29,520/-) [Note No. 9]

Guarantee Commission payable for F.Y.  2019-20 of Rs. Nil (PY Rs. Nil) has been

adjusted against the Advance Guarantee Commission - Government of Karnataka.

21.7 Segment reporting

The company does not have multiple segments during the year & hence

segment wise disclosures have not been made.
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PARTICULARS 2019-2020 2018-2019

Basic

Profit after tax as per Accounts A (-) 1,39,02,010 (-)1,32,99,063

Weighted average number of shares outstanding B 3,14,500 3,14,500

Basic EPS (Rs.) A / B (-) 44.20 (-) 42.29

Diluted

Profit after tax as per Accounts C (-) 1,39,02,010 (-)1,32,99,063

Weighted average number of shares outstanding D 3,14,500 3,14,500

Add: Weighted average number of potential equity shares

that could arise on conversion of share application money E -- --

Weighted average number of shares outstanding F=D+E 3,14,500 3,14,500

Diluted EPS (RS.) C/F (-) 44.20 (-)42.29

21.9 Deferred Tax

 The Deferred Tax Assets has not been recognized on exercising prudence

as specified in the said Accounting Standard.

21.10

a. In terms of Accounting Policy No. 21.1(p) no interest has been charged from

the year 1998-1999 in respect of debts provided for in the Books of Account

from the year in which provision is made.  This has no impact on the profits

for the year as the Company would have made a provision against such

interest also [interest charged till date of provision for the first time, with

respect to each debtor is treated as part of principal and provision is made

in the books accordingly. Once the provision is made no further interest

is charged with respect to such debtors from such date].

21.8 Basic and Di luted Earnings per Share computed in accordance with

Account ing Standard 20 –  Earnings per Share

Basic and Diluted EPS computed in accordance with "Accounting Standard 20 - EPS"
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b. Sundry Debtors of Rs. 14.10 lakhs(Net of provision)(PY Rs. 20.86 lakhs)

outstanding for more than three years, has been classified as good considering

securities available, worth of Debtor and / or provisions of Public Money

(Recovery of dues) Act for recovery of dues as arrears of Land Revenue.

21.11 a) The Chairman's renumeration included in Note 18 is as follows:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019

Salary -- 74,667

Rent -- --

                                                                Total -- 74,667

b) The Managing Director's remuneration included in Note 17 is as follows:

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019

Salary & Allowences 7,83,752 --

Leave Salary -- --

Pension Contribution -- --

Medical Reimbursement

(included in staff welfare expenses) 28,902 --

Perquisites

(included in Repairs & Maintenance-General) -- --

                                                                Total 8,12,654 --

c. Travelling Expenses include Rs. 77,940/- (PY Rs.  Nil) relating to travel of Managing

Director. Rs. Ni l (PY Rs. Nil) related to travel of chairman and Rs. Ni l

(PY Rs. Nil) related to Directors.
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21.12

a) The Government of Karnataka has released Rs. 12 crores as loan for purchase

of silk during FY 2010-2011, which is accounted and grouped under Term Loans

from Other parties - Unsecured loans.

The Government vide Govt. Order No: C&I 52 SIC 2011, Bangalore, dated

22.12.2011 has revised the conditions of repayment of loans by extending

3 years’ moratorium period and repayment semi-annually over the next 3

years. Further the Company is exempted from payment of interest.

b) The Government of Karnataka vide Govt. Order No: Horticulture Dept09Silk

Industry 2013, Bangalore, dated 15.05.2015. has released Rs.10 crores as loan

for price stabilization of silk yarn and purchase of silk yarn, which is accounted

and grouped under Term Loans from Other parties - Unsecured loans. The

company has applied for moratorium for a period of 3 years and provided Simple

interest along with penal interest as per Govt Order.

21.13

a. Advance & Deposits under Short Term Loans and Advances include amount

deposited with the Special Tahsildar (Recovery). The Special Tahsildar (Recovery),

Karnataka Silk Marketing Board Ltd. has accepted the Company’s bid for

Rs. 5.12 lakhs (PY Rs 5.12 lakhs) in respect of auction of property of Debtors

against outstanding dues of Rs. 49.95 lakhs (PY Rs. 50.67 lakhs). No adjustment

in the account has been made in respect thereof, pending Registration of Sale

Certificate / Confirmation of Sale and disposal of appeal of the Debtor against

Special Tahsildar’s order.  The Company’s bid amount is included in Advances &

Deposits – Short Term (Note No. 13) and Outstanding Liabilities – Other Payables

– Other Current Liabilities (Note No. 6).

b. Other Current liabilities include balance in Revenue grant received towards

expenses. The balance amount of Rs. Nil (PY Rs. Nil) is carried in Balance sheet

under the head Other Current liabilities. This is in line with the company’s

accounting policy of recognizing the revenue in a systematic basis in the profit

and loss statement over the periods necessary to match them with the related

costs  which they are intended to compensate.
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21.14  Stock of silk held at year end includes stock held with twisters of Rs. Nil

(PYRs. 3.62 lacs) and stock sent on consignment basis not sold by the consignee

amounting to Rs. Nil (PY Rs. 0.10 lacs)

21.15  Due to Hygroscopic nature of product, the stock with the Company undergoes

weight changes. The shortage / excess due to such changes have been

appropriately dealt in the Accounts.

21.16  The Confirmations of Debit / Credit Balance in Trade Receivable personal

accounts have been received in few cases and other Trade Receivables are

subject to confirmation.

The balances shown under Trade Payables, Advances and other personal accounts

are subject to confirmation.

21.17  Contingent Liability not provided for:

a. Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt Rs. 35.07 lakhs (PY Rs.

35.07 lakhs). The Contingent Liability shown in the notes on accounts pertaining

to the transaction of KSMB with Government Silk Filature (GSF) Dept of

Sericulture during the year 1986-87. In this normal course of transaction KSMB

purchased silk on cash/spot payment. In this case KSMB has not made the

payment to Govt silk filatures immediately after purchase and the payment was

made after sale. The time gap of purchase made after sale has been calculated

and interest has been worked out and shown as Contingent Liability. Since no

claim from GSF and the issue is very old it is decided to take out from notes of

account.

21.18  The Company has carried out a verification of assets and found no material

Impairment of Assets as on 31.03.2020. Therefore, no provision is made in respect

of Impairment of Assets during the year 2019-20.
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SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

Sl. No.           Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

1. Accounts approved in the Board  of 200th B.M 196rd B.M.
directors Meeting held on 026-08-2020 08-11-2019

2. Statutory Auditors Report dated 26-08-2020 09-11-2019

3. A.G.'s Comments & Review
received on 22-10-2020 29-11-2019

4. AGM held on 41st AGM 40th AGM
29-12-2020 30-11-2019

21.19 Rights and Restrictions attached to shares

Equity Shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 1,000

each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of

liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of

the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

21.20  Paisa's have been rounded off to nearest rupee and since this rounding off is

generated by the computer, there might be apparent differences in some of the

totals in the final accounts print out which is to be ignored.

21.21  Previous year’s figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary

to correspond with the current year’s classification / disclosure.

As per our reports of even date
For Nagarajan & Co.,
Chartered Accountants,
Firm Reg. No. 002307S

CA P.S. Shash idhara Murthy
Partner
Membership No. 20975

Bengaluru
Date : 26-08-2020

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
M.R. RAVIKUMAR
Managing Director

DIN : 08217147

Sd/-
L. CHANDRASHEKAR NAYAKA

Director
DIN : 08215036
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FINANCIAL DIGEST

Particulars 1979-80 1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs

Income :

Sales 103.90 853.82 1,370.16 1,424.42 1,845.91 2,061.65 2,848.95 2,144.09 2,748.34 3,589.16 3,094.48 4,210.41 5,252.02 3,123.17 2,656.11

Other Income 0.48 8.59 22.83 20.96 29.16 33.73 44.73 26.40 28.25 43.11 35.53 77.00 100.25 135.87 123.07

Provision for Stock

Written back - - - - - - - - - - - - - 56.22 273.88

Total 104.38 862.41 1,392.99 1,445.38 1,875.07 2,095.38 2,893.68 2,170.49 2,776.59 3,632.27 3,130.01 4,287.41 5,352.27 3,315.26 3,053.06

Expenditure :

Cost of Sales 100.62 821.86 1,325.74 1,365.97 1,770.57 1,995.06 2,752.50 2,062.05 2,600.15 3,404.72 2,968.84 3,941.04 4,942.33 3,170.93 2,923.92

Administrative Expenses 2.58 14.20 23.15 27.62 34.04 46.31 59.49 65.55 67.48 77.45 79.19 93.09 113.56 127.78 143.21

Selling and Distribution Expenses 0.22 7.03 3.94 7.25 14.53 19.50 25.31 24.08 24.55 27.16 14.85 101.19 19.92 13.05 12.52

Bad Debts - - - - - - 1.90 2.40 8.19 - 5.61 11.42 30.95 - -

Provision for Bad &

doubtful debts - 1.82 - 0.47 0.05 - 2.27 2.27 4.38 1.31 3.28 1.32 6.94 4.61 0.82

Contribution to DRDS/Scientific

& Research Institution/Donations - - 3.00 10.00 10.00 - - - - 0.50 - 5.00 - - -

Provision Stock - - - - - - - - - - - - 56.22 273.88 0.38

Total 103.42 844.91 1,355.83 1,411.31 1,829.19 2,060.87 2,841.47 2,156.35 2,704.75 3,511.14 3,071.77 4,153.06 5,169.92 3,590.25 3,080.85

Profit before Interest

& Depreciation 0.96 17.50 37.16 34.07 45.88 34.51 52.21 14.14 71.84 121.13 58.24 134.35 182.35 (-)274.99 (-)27.79

Interest 3.57 13.65 31.62 13.84 11.42 32.46 42.23 35.45 14.32 26.43 39.43 110.57 91.54 197.02 100.19

Depreciation 0.33 0.61 0.44 0.69 0.78 1.54 1.71 1.61 1.48 1.44 2.39 3.15 3.34 4.11 4.40

Profit (-) 2.94 3.24 5.10 19.54 33.68 0.51 8.27 (-) 22.92 56.04 93.26 16.42 20.63 87.47 (-)476.12 (-)132.38

Previous Year adjustment (Net) (-)0.07 (-)0.10 (-)0.67 (-)0.40 (-)0.02 (+)4.99 (+)1.70 (+)0.77 (-)3.23 (+)0.12 (-)3.62 (+)0.70 (+)7.42 (-)2.11 (+)0.10

Profit before tax (-)3.01 3.14 4.43 19.94 33.65 5.50 9.97 (-)22.15 52.81 93.38 12.80 21.33 94.89 (-)478.23 (-)132.28

Provision for tax - 0.35 2.51 10.64 20.05 2.70 6.05 - 18.15 48.21 9.30 9.00 80.00 - -

Profit after tax (-)3.01 2.79 1.92 9.30 13.60 2.80 3.92 (-)22.15 34.66 45.17 3.50 12.33 14.89 (-)478.23 (-)132.28

Proposed Dividend - - - - - - - - - - - 5.80 5.80 - -

Provision for I.Tax of earlier year - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Op. Bal. in P & L A/c. - (-)3.01 (-)0.22 1.70 1.00 0.60 0.40 0.32 - - - - - - (-)370.11

Reserves and Surplus (-)3.01 (-)0.22 1.70 11.00 14.60 3.40 4.32 (-)21.83 34.66 45.17 3.50 6.53 9.09 - -

Opening Balance - - - - 10.00 24.00 27.00 31.00 9.17 43.83 89.00 92.50 99.03 108.12 -

of General Reserve

Total Reserves & Surplus (-)3.01 (-)0.22 1.70 11.00 24.60 27.40 31.32 9.17 43.83 89.00 92.50 99.03 108.12 (-)370.11 (-)502.39

Purchase - Yarn (Tonnes) 172 194 327 374 429 479 587 394 424 471 409 558 408 318 221

Sales - Yarn (Tonnes) 34 286 332 339 436 451 566 421 455 475 384 511 434 295 304

Closing Stock - Yarn(Tonnes) 138 47 42 77 70 97 118 89 59 54 79 127 102 125 43

Rs. in Lakhs
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Rs. in LakhsFINANCIAL DIGEST

1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-2000  2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

3,432.35 4,176.39 4,587.13 4,604.32 4,117.83 2,755.76 3,181.66 3,070.74 1,657.53 2,039.20 1,100.37 1,218.75 1,164.97 1,316.69 1,889.69 2,644.55 3,435.04

119.18 123.26 184.91 190.78 274.10 241.19 200.00 191.40 72.27 113.34 119.47 122.97 158.46 93.43 130.55 97.22 43.00

0.38 0.63 29.62 - 0.17 - - - - - - - - - -

3,551.91 4,300.28 4,801.66 4,795.10 4392.10 2,996.95 3,381.66 3,262.14 1,729.80 2,152.54 1,219.84 1,341.72 1,323.43 1,410.12 2,020.24 2,741.77 3,478.04

3,191.23 3,953.60 4,382.49 4,374.35 3,901.54 2,605.98 2,981.94 2,905.19 2,146.77 1,756.60 1,017.31 1,161.23 1,163.79 1,348.63 1,795.65 2,592.13 3,407.73

172.51 180.76 203.42 231.70 318.36 308.45 325.47 359.89 358.44 368.18 380.06 367.35 395.53 440.50 557.74 387.68 425.45

18.58 22.04 23.52 19.23 6.99 9.42 8.93 11.26 18.31 7.72 3.07 10.53 76.63 19.14 21.00 15.74 40.96

0.16 1.38 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

0.86 0.82 0.82 0.83 40.15 51.02 15.25 5.45 16.62 0.13 0.64 0.80 1.07 0.29 0.45 1.10 0.23

- - - - - 4.00 10.00 - - - - - - - - - -

0.63 29.62 - 0.17 - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,383.97 4,188.22 4,610.25 4,626.28 4,267.04 2,978.87 3,341.59 3,281.79 2,540.14 2,132.63 1,401.10 1,539.91 1,637.02 1,808.56 2,374.84 2,996.65 3,874.37

167.94 112.06 191.41 168.82 125.06 18.08 40.07 (-)19.65  (-)810.34 19.91 (-)181.24 (-)198.19 (-)313.59 (-)398.44 (-)354.60 (-)254.88 (-)396.33

4.98 16.83 6.62 26.63 41.31 0.29 0.11 0.01 - - - - - - - - -

4.73 5.19 5.29 5.58 4.68 4.41 7.06 7.18 5.77 5.49 5.17 5.12 4.38 5.16 4.82 3.82 2.72

158.23 90.04 179.50 136.61 79.07 13.38 32.90 (-)26.84 (-)816.11 14.42 (-)186.41 (-)203.31 (-)317.97 (-)403.60 (-)359.42 (-)258.70 (-)399.05

(-)3.33 (+)1.17 (+)4.97 (+)6.81 - - - - (-)7.39 (-)2.77 (-)0.45 10.20 3.33 (-)0.62 (-)0.91 (-)0.09 (-)0.59

(+)154.90 (+)91.21 (+)184.47 (+)129.80 79.07 13.38 32.90 (-)26.84 (-)823.50 11.65 (-)186.86 (-)193.10 (-)314.64 (-)404.22 (-)360.33 (-)258.79 (-)399.64

- - 19.50 13.00 17.50 2.00 17.50 - - - - 1.95 2.01 1.64 1.55 - -

(+)154.90 (+)91.21 (+)164.97 (+)116.80 (+)61.57 11.38 15.40 (-)26.84 (-)823.50 11.65 (-)186.86 (-)195.06 (-)316.65 (-)405.86 (-)361.88 (-)258.79 (-)399.64

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - 6.75 2.80 - - - - - - - - - -

(-)502.39 (-)347.49 (-)256.29 (-)91.32 - - - - - 726.95 (-)715.30 (-)902.16 (-)1,097.22 (-)1,413.87 (-)1,819.73 (-)2,181.61 (-)2,440.40

- - - 25.48 61.57 18.13 18.20 -26.84 (-)823.50 (-)715.30 (-)902.16 (-)1,097.22 (-)1,413.87 (-)1,819.73 (-)2,181.61 (-)2,440.40 (-)2,840.04

- - - - 25.48 87.06 105.19 123.39 96.55 - - - - - - - -

(-)347.49 (-)256.29 (-)91.32 25.48 87.06 105.19 123.39 96.55 - - - - - - - - -

386 343 425 261 270 275 251 312 165 91 71 104 105 87 127 171 200
308 351 365 367 304 226 242 238 172 177 103 104 95 113 147 163 161

123 116 178 74 39 88 97 171 164 77 45 46 56 30 10 18 57
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FINANCIAL DIGEST

PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT

Particulars 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

I. Revenue from Operations 4310.83 4635.93 3681.10 2312.95 1145.38 841.59 401.98 383.61 376.92

II. Other Income 31.12 31.94 68.94 47.79 5.08 2.88 38.04 122.74 274.80

III. Total Revenue  I + II 4341.95 4667.87 3950.04 2360.74 1150.46 844.47 440.02 506.35 651.72

IV. Expenses:

Purchase of Stock in Trade 5051.31 2719.02 3932.85 1815.45 984.72 531.45 365.98 564.24 85.49

Changes in Inventories of

Stock in Trade (-) 916.58 1561.33 (-) 193.22 455.33 42.41 158.31 2.81 (-)221.75 253.40

Employee Benefits Expense 411.95 426.23 564.60 359.26 333.06 386.64 285.07 458.98 230.26

Finance costs - 25.00 13.32 3.74 87.50 102.50 102.50 201.83 141.83

Deprecitation 2.48 2.38 3.44 7.60 4.36 3.95 5.19 5.64 6.73

Other Expenses 161.49 88.18 170.87 116.09 114.04 138.97 (-)266.96 (-)369.59 73.36

Total 4710.65 4822.34 4491.86 2757.47 1566.09 1321.82 494.59 639.35 791.07

V. Profit /(loss) before Tax (III - IV) (-) 368.70 (-)154.47 (-) 541.82 (-)396.72 (-)415.62 6.35 545.57 (-)132.99 239.35

Exceptional item (-)42.71

VI. Tax Expenses

1. Current Tax - - - - - - - - -

2. Deferred Tax - - - - - - - - -

VII. Profit/(Loss) for the year (V - VI) (-) 368.70 (-)154.47 (-) 541.82 (-)439.43 (-)415.62 6.35 545.57 (-)132.99 (-)139.02

VIII. Earnings per Share of Face Value

of Rs. 1000 each (in Rs.)

Basic (-) 117.23 (-)49.12 (-) 172.28 (-)139.73 (-)132.15 2.02 (-)17.35 (-)42.29 (-)44.20

(-) 117.23 (-)49.12 (-) 172.28 (-)139.28 (-)132.15 2.02 (-)17.35 (-)42.29 (-)44.20

Purchase - Yarn (Tons) 270 118 132 66 45 18 10 12 3

Sales - Yarn (Tons) 215 209 129 80 47 25 10 12 12

Closing Stock - yarn (Tons) 112 21 24 10 8 1 1 9 0.04

Rs. in Lakhs
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FINANCIAL DIGEST

Particulars 1979-80 1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs. Rs. Rs.

A.Assets :

1 Gross Block 4.56 6.05 7.68 11.09 12.69 22.48 25.04 24.24 23.96 27.65 38.38 40.20 45.17 52.39 53.91

2. Less : Depreciation 0.33 0.94 1.38 1.70 2.48 4.02 5.90 7.30 8.43 7.91 9.11 12.24 14.17 18.27 22.67

3. Add : Capital work in progress - - - - - - - - - - - - 2.53 - -

4. Net  Block(1,2 & 3) 4.23 5.11 6.30 9.39 10.21 18.46 19.14 16.94 15.53 19.74 29.27 27.96 33.53 34.12 31.24

Current Assets :

Loan & Advances :

Investments - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5. Stock in trade 401.89 135.68 153.39 285.60 306.87 433.15 542.22 409.67 394.76 418.64 647.06 1,040.90 1,349.70 1,140.94 402.09

6. Sundry Debtors 30.38 149.53 178.42 241.12 298.85 276.01 225.40 233.30 214.20 278.52 299.96 550.11 681.27 635.58 669.32

7. Cash & Bank Balances 1.02 14.33 119.77 99.44 54.59 25.06 26.22 23.67 24.26 117.68 31.60 158.74 112.50 33.60 466.17

8. Loans & Advances 2.69 2.97 68.94 148.55 224.97 258.13 284.02 139.09 184.74 234.97 229.57 96.26 258.56 158.62 25.92

9. Total (5 - 8) 435.98 302.51 520.52 774.71 885.28 992.35 1,077.86 805.73 817.96 1,049.81 1,208.19 1,846.01 2,402.03 1,968.74 1,563.50

10. Less : Current Liabilities 199.94 193.30 119.86 146.61 91.98 86.48 167.58 108.21 90.76 105.21 80.72 163.54 45.91 29.38 31.77

11. Provisions - 0.35 2.51 13.16 33.20 35.58 30.99 11.27 21.86 51.92 13.01 15.21 86.16 2.64 2.28

12. Total (10 & 11) 199.94 193.65 122.37 159.77 125.18 122.06 198.57 119.48 112.62 157.13 93.73 178.75 132.07 32.02 34.05

13. Net Working Capital (9-12) 236.04 108.86 398.15 614.94 760.10 870.29 879.29 686.25 705.34 892.68 1,114.46 1,667.26 2,269.96 1,936.72 1,529.45

14. Capital employed (4+13) 240.27 113.97 404.45 624.33 770.31 888.75 898.43 703.19 720.87 912.42 1,143.73 1,695.22 2,303.49 1,970.84 1,560.69

B. LIABILITIES :

15. Secured Loans 141.55 14.19 162.75 317.33 449.21 564.85 570.61 392.09 354.09 399.21 599.36 384.33 453.20 300.17 -

16. Unsecured Loans 1.73 - - 6.00 6.50 6.50 6.50 11.94 32.95 134.21 161.87 921.86 1,452.17 1,750.78 1,773.08

17. Total 143.28 14.19 162.75 323.33 455.71 571.35 577.11 404.03 387.04 533.42 761.23 1,306.19 1,905.37 2,050.95 1,773.08

C. REPRESENTED BY

18. Equity 100.00 100.00 240.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00 290.00

19. Reserves (-3.01) (-0.22) 1.70 11.00 24.60 27.40 31.32 9.16 43.83 89.00 92.50 99.03 108.12 (-)370.11 (-)502.39

17. Less P&L A/C Loss - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

20. Net Worth (14-17) 96.99 99.78 241.70 301.00 314.60 317.40 321.32 299.16 333.83 379.00 382.50 389.03 398.12 (-)80.11 (-)212.39

* Includes Share Application Money

   of Rs. 300 Lakhs

Rs. in Lakhs
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Rs. in Lakhs
FINANCIAL DIGEST

1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-2000 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

56.46 64.71 70.61 88.44 89.18 92.95 119.41 121.02 118.56 119.26 119.31 99.37 110.33 106.85 106.06 105.28 105.39

27.41 32.60 37.46 42.36 47.04 51.45 56.58 61.88 61.10 65.48 70.65 67.61 69.34 71.44 76.26 80.09 82.80

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

29.05 32.11 33.15 46.08 42.14 41.50 62.83 59.14 57.46 53.78 48.66 31.76 40.99 35.41 29.80 25.19 22.59

- - - - - - - - - 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 0.50 - -

1,256.38 1,269.36 2,148.25 902.61 465.79 996.38 1,141.78 2,062.67 1,498.81 763.38 478.76 568.93 653.26 316.17 138.08 297.02 1,143.10

774.50 789.80 851.99 1,047.28 822.76 876.16 697.16 453.42 459.71 401.03 278.50 256.85 163.51 139.48 129.84 151.35 130.86

290.85 306.00 177.64 1,194.41 1,995.09 1,377.67 1,355.19 652.61 481.93 1,367.42 1,633.48 1,386.25 1,083.83 1,086.96 960.03 334.24 398.26

48.83 46.14 74.36 93.69 143.20 184.69 262.85 262.94 138.16 127.17 132.28 142.16 96.41 93.36 69.29 76.57 48.17

2,370.56 2,411.30 3,252.24 3,237.99 3,426.84 3,434.90 3,456.98 3,431.64 2,578.61 2,659.50 2,523.52 2,354.69 1,997.51 1,636.47 1,297.74 859.18 1,720.39

61.99 56.54 100.14 81.09 145.97 161.76 169.47 165.22 169.67 238.12 282.05 291.12 298.89 336.50 352.49 168.11 228.31

- - 19.50 32.50 50.00 23.50 41.00 41.00 7.41 4.51 4.51 6.47 8.48 10.11 11.66 11.66 9.71

61.99 56.54 119.64 113.59 195.97 185.26 210.47 206.22 177.08 242.63 286.56 297.59 307.37 346.61 364.15 179.77 238.02

2,308.57 2,354.76 3,132.60 3,124.40 3,230.86 3,249.61 3,246.51 3,225.42 2,401.53 2,416.87 2,236.96 2,057.10 1,690.14 1,289.86 933.59 679.41 1,482.37

2,337.87 2,386.87 3,165.75 3,170.48 3,273.00 3,291.14 3,309.34 3,284.56 2,458.99 2,470.65 2,285.62 2,088.86 1,731.13 1,325.27 963.39 704.60 1,504.96

421.22 78.43 212.07 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

18.90 19.73 - - 40.95 40.95 40.95 43.01 40.95 40.95 42.78 41.08 - - - - 1,200.00

440.12 98.16 212.07 - 40.95 40.95 40.95 43.01 40.95 40.95 42.78 41.08 - - - - 1,200.00

2,245.00 2,545.00 3,045.00* 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00 3,145.00

(-)347.50 (-)256.29 (-)91.32 (+)25.48 87.06 105.19 123.39 96.55 - - - - - - - - -

- - - - - - - - (-)726.96 (-)715.30 (-)902.16 (-)1097.22 (-)1,413.87 (-)1,819.73 (-)2,181.61 (-)2,440.40 2,840.04

1,897.50 2,288.71 2,953.68 3,170.48 3,232.06 3,250.19 3,268.39 3,241.55 2,418.04 2,429.70 2,242.84 2,047.78 1,731.13 1,325.27 963.39 704.60 304.96
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FINANCIAL DIGEST

BALANCE SHEET

Particulars 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20
Rs Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

I. Equity & Liabilities

1. Share Holders' Funds

(a) Share Capital 3145.00 3145.00 3145.00 3145.00 3145.00 3145 3145 3145 3145

(b) Reserves & Surplus (-) 3208.74 (-) 3363.21 (-) 3905.03 (- )4347.84 (- )4763.46 (-)4757.11 4811.68 4944.67 5083.69

(-) 63.74 (-)218.21 (-) 760.03 (-) 1202.84 (-)1618.46 (-)1612.11 (-)1666.68 (-)1799.67 (-)1938.69

2. Non Current Liabilities

(a) Long Term Borrowings 1200.00 1225.00 825.00 475.00 1075 1075 1075 2200 ***

(b) Long Term Provisions 127.79 141.10 199.46 161.05 150.80 105.46 127.10 195.27 136.73

1327.79 1366.10 1024.46 636.05 1225.80 1180.46 1202.10 2395.27 136.73

3. Current Liabilities

(a) Short Term Borrowings 1296.51 -- 518.70 242.11 -- -- -- -- --

(b) Trade Payables 0.93 0.91 1.27 6.67 6.90 6.52 6.70 6.67 6.35

(c) Other Current Liabilities 40.41 40.92 436.88 830.34 1308.00 1434.67 1698.67 2699.25 2876.28

(d) Short Term Provisions 56.35 47.26 81.31 16.08 18.91 99.51 20.43 84.66 30.16

1394.20 89.09 1038.16 1095.20 1333.81 1540.70 1725.80 91.33 2912.79

                          TOTAL 2658.25 1236.98 1302.61 528.41 941.15 1109.05 1261.22 641.83 1110.83

II. Assets

1. Non Current Assets

(a) Fixed Assets

Tangible Assets 20.91 19.26 38.16 3 0 26.08 22.23 36.43 30.98 25.94

Capital work in progress 10.40 10.40 9.36

(b) Other Non-Current Assets 7.69 8.02 21.46 17.72 19.19 18.79 21.09 26.51 --

28.60 27.28 59.62 47.72 45.27 41.02 67.92 67.89 63.79

2. Current  Assets

(a) Inventories 2059.68 498.35 691.58 236.25 193.84 35.52 32.72 254.47 1.07

(b) Trade Receivables 177.47 252.95 378.75 131.76 191.60 206.17 87.62 53.59 23.49

(c) Cash & Bank Balances 289.83 361.98 117.46 20.85 469.77 782.96 1018.89 778.39 991.40

(d) Short term loans and advances 102.67 96.42 55.20 19.95 17.29 19.99 16.57 19.27 12.87

(c) Other current Assets - - - 71.87 23.38 23.38 37.50 12.56 18.21

2629.65 1209.70 1242.99 480.68 895.88 1068.02 1193.30 1118.28 1047.04

Total 2658.25 1236.98 1302.61 528.40 941.15 1109.05 1261.22 1186.17 1110.83

Rs. in Lakhs
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PURCHASES Rs. in Crores

Year Yarn in tonnes Fabrics in Lakh Metres Chemicals in Tonnes
Qty. Rs. Qty. Rs. Qty. Rs.

1979-80 172 4.94 - - - -
1980-81 194 5.18 - - - -
1981-82 327 12.76 1.46 0.40 - -
1982-83 374 14.06 2.09 0.53 - -
1983-84 429 17.17 0.80 0.25 - -
1984-85 479 19.99 1.18 0.56 - -
1985-86 587 26.89 1.25 0.71 10 Insignificant
1986-87 394 18.72 1.06 0.02 - -
1987-88 424 25.07 - - - -
1988-89 471 33.46 Insignificant - - -
1989-90 409 31.23 - - - -
1990-91 558 42.49 - - - -
1991-92 408 51.87 - - - -
1992-93 318 30.98 - - - -
1993-94 221 18.68 - - - -
1994-95 386 39.85 - - - -
1995-96 343 39.19 - - - -
1996-97 425 50.97 - - - -
1997-98 261 29.98 - - - -
1998-99 270 33.78 - - - -
1999-00 275 30.69 - - - -
2000-01 251 30.32 - - - -
2001-02 312 36.39 - - - -
2002-03 165 14.77 - - - -
2003-04 91 9.66 - - - -
2004-05 71 7.04 - - - -
2005-06 104 12.20 - - - -
2006-07 105 12.15 - - - -
2007-08 87 9.59 - - - -
2008-09 127 15.69 - - - -
2009-10 171 26.61 - - - -
2010-11 200 41.79 - - - -
2011-12 270 50.33 - - - -
2012-13 118 26.96 - - - -
2013-14 132 39.09 - - - -
2014-15 66 18.01 - - - -
2015-16 45 9.68 - - - -
2016-17 18 5.19 - - - -
2017-18 10 3.56 - - - -
2018-19 21 5.56 - - - -
2019-20 3 0.77 - - - -
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SALES Rs. in Crores

Year Yarn in tonnes Fabrics in Lakh Metres Chemicals in Tonnes
Qty. Rs. Qty. Rs. Qty. Rs.

1979-80 34 1.04 - - - -
1980-81 286 8.54 - - - -
1981-82 332 13.70 1.46 0.41 - -
1982-83 339 14.24 2.06 0.53 - -
1983-84 436 18.46 0.70 0.25 - -
1984-85 451 20.62 0.96 0.48 - -
1985-86 566 28.49 1.04 0.67 3 Insignificant
1986-87 421 21.44 0.22 0.12 6 Insignificant
1987-88 455 27.48 0.26 0.16 - -
1988-89 475 35.89 0.15 0.10 - -
1989-90 384 30.94 - - - -
1990-91 511 42.10 - - - -
1991-92 434 52.52 - - - -
1992-93 295 31.23 - - - -
1993-94 304 26.56 - - - -
1994-95 308 34.32 - - - -
1995-96 351 41.76 - - - -
1996-97 365 45.87 - - - -
1997-98 367 46.04 - - - -
1998-99 304 41.18 - - - -
1999-00 226 27.56 - - - -
2000-01 242 31.82 - - - -
2001-02 238 30.71 - - - -
2002-03 172 16.58 - - - -
2003-04 178 20.39 - - - -
2004-05 103 11.00 - - - -
2005-06 104 12.19 - - - -
2006-07 95 11.65 - - - -
2007-08 113 13.24 - - - -
2008-09 147 18.98 - - - -
2009-10 163 26.54 - - - -
2010-11 161 34.44 - - - -
2011-12 215 43.20 - - - -
2012-13 209 46.47 - - - -
2013-14 129 38.66 - - - -
2014-15 80 23.13 - - - -
2015-16 47 11.45 - - - -
2016-17 25 8.37 - - - -
2017-18 10 4.01 - - - -
2018-19 12 3.84 - - - -
2019-20 12 3.77 - - - -
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